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November 23, 1970

Mr. Bertram C. Hill, Jr.
President

- Tuck Electronics

235 Market Street

'New Cumberland, PA 17070

Dear Bert:

As I indicated in our telephone cdnversatipn of Névember 20th, this is a
tentative order to you for the following equipment:

No. Data Sets Computer
Location No. Frames - - (1033AA)" Systems
Information Processing 2 : 60 IBM 360/67
Center - Bldg. 39 ' IBM 7094
Project MAC - Tech Sq. 3 120 GE 645
5 180

The data sets are to be equipped with busy-out switches. And, the frames

are to be so arranged that they can accommodate the associated data access
arrangements (F-58118) or the newer Model 1001B data coupler unit (CBT),

depending upon whichever contact interface unit is available from the New

England Telephone Co. (NET).

I would like to set January 29, 1971 as the tentative in-service date for
the above. This should allow NET the opportunity. to acquire the appropri-
ate number of contact interface units; and, to make other changes that I1'll
be ordering through them imn connection with this overall job.

It should be noted that the number of data sets shown above are planned
to be increased to 200 in late 1971. :

An official M.I.T. purchase order shall be issued to Tuck Electronics upon
receipt of a recomputed purchase/installation price ;or the above equipment
by this office from you. If I recall our conversati¢n of November 20th,
you indicated that based on the above, it would be necessary to recompute



Page 2
November 23, 1970

your quote of August 25, 1970,

-
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

I am
looking forward to January 29th and a clean cutover of your equi

pment.

Sincerely,

L e —
/

Morton Berlan

Communications Officer
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